Registered 1999 - The Lynyak Property - Circa 1910

The Lynyak property in Little River is the only remaining grand Victorian home
left in the village. The property is a fine example of the prosperous shipping
trade along the Digby Neck shoreline.

This home was built in 1910 by Captain Darryl Cheney, who moved to Little
River from Grand Manan in 1909. He married a local woman named Gertrude
Trask that same year.

Captain Cheney made his living as a fish merchant buying and selling fish to the
United States Of America and Maritime markets. His wife and children spent
many weeks at sea traveling with him from port to port.

The house stands today very much like it did 90 years ago; majestically along the
road leading to St. Mary’s Bay.



